

# GRANTS SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE

---

Wednesday, 29 June 2016 at 5.30 p.m.

Room C1, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14  
2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

**Members:**

Chair: Cllr Pierce

Vice-Chair:

Cllr Peter Golds, Cllr Harrisson, Cllr Mukit and Cllr Oliur Rahman

**Deputies**

Cllr Alam, Cllr Ali, Cllr Chapman, Cllr Khan, Cllr Uddin and Cllr Wood

Contact for further enquiries:

Kate Boulter, Democratic Services

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG

Tel: 020 7364 6695

E-mail: [kate.boulter@towerhamlets.gov.uk](mailto:kate.boulter@towerhamlets.gov.uk)

Web: <http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee>

Scan this code  
to your mobile  
phone to view  
Committee  
website.

## **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

### **1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer. (Page 1-4)

### **2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR**

### **3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

To note that this is the first meeting of the Sub-Committee.

### **4. TERMS OF REFERENCE - TO FOLLOW**

### **5. DEVELOPING THE WORK PROGRAMME (WORKSHOP)**

### **6. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION**

#### **6 .1 Local Affordable Housing Grants - to follow**

#### **6 .2 Whitechapel Road - to follow**

#### **6 .3 Annual Report on the Event Fund Awards 2015-16 (Pages 5 - 88)**

To note the annual report.

#### **6 .4 Can Do Outcomes - to follow**

#### **6 .5 MSG 2015/18 Performance Report - to follow**

### **7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT**